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MEMORANDUM FOR: T. A. Rehm, Assistant to the Executive Director for Operations

FROM: E. M. Barnard, Information Systems Assistant, ACRS-

SUBJECT: Review of ACRS MINUTES

In accordance with your letter of March 10, 1976, to R. F. Fraley,
" Screening of ACRS Minutes", the minutes of the closed meetings listed
below are forwarded for your review. It is requested that they be
reviewed for proprietary, classified, unclassified, and predicisional
information which should not be released at this time.

Attached is one page which indicates the particular sectices of the
minutes which have been indentified as warranting special review
for information which should be withheld. It will be appreciated if "

you will complete the above review and notify the ACRS Office of x.
your finding.
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N ACRS-1888 Minutes of the 256th ACRS Meeting August 6-8, Met
ITS ACRS-1898 Minutes of the 257th ACRS Meeting September 10-12, Mee /fD

//f5/gr,c ACRS-1942 Minutes of ACRS Subctne Meeting on Advanced ReactorsJanuary 6,1982
gng3ACRS-1968 Mintues of ACRS Subcmte Meeting on Safeguards and Security

March 23,1982

gf Ad'' f
E. M. Barnard, Information

Systems Assistant

Attachment:
As Stated
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Specific. areas which have beer, identified by the ACRS Staff as
warranting particular. review are as follows: -

ACRS-1888; ACRS fb ; ACRS-1942 and ACRS-1968 |Minutes:

l
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Proprietary [ ] .Pages

Classified. -[ ] Pages

: Unclassified
Naval Nuclear.

: Information
Which RShould

. Not Be Released [ ] Pages
~

Predecisional
Information [/] Pagesg7 j 4 228 e 4
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Information Which
Would Represent .
Unwarranted In-
vasion of Privacy [ ] Pages

Investigation in
Progress [ ] Pages
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